
To: Councillor Forsyth, Convener;  and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Cormie, Graham, 
Grant, Len Ironside CBE, Kiddie, MacGregor, Malik, Malone, Townson, 
Nathan Morrison, Blackman and Reynolds.
 

Town House,
ABERDEEN 23 April 2013

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 2 - Town House on MONDAY, 29 APRIL 2013 at 2.00 pm.

JANE G MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

B U S I N E S S

1  Notice of Proposed Public Procession - Aberdeen Trades Union Council and 
Scottish Trades Unions Congress  (Pages 3 - 18)

Website: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 
Masson, tel. 52(2989) or e-mail mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3

Agenda Item 1



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



From:  Colin Thomson 
To: Jacqui Wallace 
Date:  08/04/2013 10:16 
Subject:  Re: Public Procession Notification: Aberdeen Trades Union Council 
 
Good morning Jacqui. 
 
I note that the parade applied for is the "full-length" Albyn - Union Street - Castle Street march. 
This is not as held in recent years, when a St Nicholas Churchyard to Castlegate march has been 
adopted, under police control, thus avoiding traffic management and temporary traffic order 
costs. 
 
The route as given will incur costs for the Council. The Committee may wish to ascertain where 
these costs will be met from. It would be a controversial decision to waive these for one 
organisation without extending this privilege to others (charities, British Armed Forces Day 
parade, et cetera and potentially to organisations with whose philosophies the Council may 
disapprove). 
 

Colin Thomson 
Technical Officer 
Roadworks Coordination 
phone: (01224) 538045 
mob:    07801078461 
fax  :    (01224) 538087 
Direct  Fax: 01224 522937 
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
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